
CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH • P. O. BOX 10682 • RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419

CITY ATIORNEY'S OFFICE INTER-DEPARTMENTAL COMMUNICATION

MEMORANDUM
TO:

CC:

THOMAS MCCARTHY, EMS DIVISION CHIEF, FIRE DEPT.

LINA BUSBY, ASST. CITY ATTORNEY~

KAREN HOSKINS, CITY MANAGER
DAWN S. WYNN, CITY ATTORNEY

FROM:

DATE: JANUARY 30, 2019

RE: REVIEW OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND
PALM BEACH COUNTY FOR THE USE OF EMS GRANT FUNDS FOR
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES EQUIPMENT

You requested that our office provide a legal review of the proposed Interlocal
Agreement between the City of Riviera Beach ("City") and Palm Beach County
("County") for the use of EMSgrant funds for emergency medical services equipment.

Pursuant to this Interlocal Agreement, the County agrees to reimburse the City, in an
amount not to exceed $22,934.00, for its fiscal year 2018-2019,EMS State grant funds,
specifically for the purchase of one (1)Stryker Powerload Stretcher, and the City agrees
to accept the reimbursement under the terms and conditions of the EMSState grant and
this Interlocal Agreement.

The Interlocal Agreement is legally sufficient. I am returning the original Agreement
with an original signature by the City Attorney via interoffice mail and a copy will be
sent to you via email.
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